

Zao Jin

 jinzao.business@gmail.com

 [linkedin.com/in/zao-jin-b01223194](https://www.linkedin.com/in/zao-jin-b01223194)

Summary

I have 5+ years experience in web development.

1) Front-end technology

HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript. Knowledge of third-party libraries like jQuery, LESS, Angular and React Js

2) Development Languages

Java, Python, Ruby, .Net

3) Database and cache

MySQL, MongoDB, Oracle, SQLServer, Knowledge of caching mechanisms like varnish, Memcached, Redis

4) Basic design ability

knowledge of designing, knowledge the principle of basic prototype design and UI /UX design.

5) Server

Apache or nginx, A good background in Linux helps tremendously in administering servers.

6) Version control system (VCS)

Gitm GitLab

7) Working with API (REST & SOAP):

Knowledge of creations and consumption of REST and SOAP services

Main Stack

LAMP MERN MEAN

-Translate user requirements into the overall architecture and implementation of new systems

-Manage Project and coordinate with the Client

-Write backend code in Ruby, Python/ Java, PHP languages

-Writing optimized front end code HTML and JavaScript

-Understand, create and debug database related queries

-Create test code to validate the applicaiton against client requirement.

-Monitor the performance of web applications & infrastructure

-Troubleshooting web application with a fast and accurate a resolution

Experience



Full Stack Engineer

Self Employed

Dec 2019 - Present (2 years 4 months +)



Full-stack Developer

Panopto

Oct 2017 - Oct 2019 (2 years 1 month)



Full Stack Engineer

Cluster Tech

Apr 2015 - Apr 2017 (2 years 1 month)



Full Stack Engineer

Torstone Technology

Jun 2013 - Feb 2015 (1 year 9 months)



Full Stack Engineer

Talenox

Apr 2012 - Mar 2013 (1 year)

- Established network specifications and analyzed workflow, access, information and security requirements
- Implemented, developed and tested installation and update of file servers, print servers and application servers in all departments
- Standardized job tasks and trained junior team members on industry best practices and standards

Education



Jilin University

Bachelor's degree, Computer Science

2008 - 2012

Skills

JavaScript • Node.js • React.js • E-commerce • Mobile Applications • Python (Programming Language) • Django • Swift (Programming Language) • Java • Objective-C